

Constitution of Student Government

(Continued from Page 2)
shall have power to enforce such rules and regulations as set up by the Legislature for the governing of the Day Student Body.

(2) The Day Student Council shall have power to summon before it and question any member of the Day Student Body.

d. Meetings

(1) The Day Student Council shall meet once a month at a time designated by that body and shall be on call.

(2) The Day Student Body shall meet the first Thursday of each month during the chapel period.

(3) A meeting of the Day Student Council or the Day Student Body may be called by the President at any time that it is deemed necessary.

(4) There shall be no absences from these meetings except in case of absolute necessity at which time the member must be excused by the President.

(5) Those members present at any meeting of the Day Student Council or the Day Student Body shall constitute a quorum.

(6) At least a two-thirds vote of the Council shall be required in the case of a recommendation for expulsion or suspension. In such instances there shall be a joint meeting of the Council and the Advisory Committee before final action is taken.

ARTICLE VIII Meetings

Section 1

a. A meeting of the Student Government Association shall be held as soon as possible after the opening of college, at which time the President shall explain the purpose and organization of the Association.

b. A meeting of this body shall be held during each Wednesday chapel period at which time any Student Government business shall be transacted.

c. A meeting of this body shall be held at any time so designated by the President of the Student Body.

Section 2. Quorum

a. A majority of the members of the Association shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of ordinary business.

b. Two-thirds of the members of the Association shall constitute a quorum for any meeting in which an amendment or change in the constitution is voted on.

ARTICLE IX Amendments

The Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the members present at any meeting held for that purpose, but the amendment must be proposed at least one week before action is taken on it.

BY-LAWS OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

Section 1. Elections

a. Order of elections:

(1) President of Student Body
(2) President of Boarding Student Body, President of Day Student Body

(3) President of Student Christian Association
(4) President of Athletic Association

(5) Honor Council
(6) Vice-President of Student Body, Secretary of Student Body, Treasurer of Student Body

(7) Boarding Student Council, Day Student Council
(8) Student Christian Association Cabinet

(9) Athletic Council
(10) Editor of Coronet, Editor of Queens Blues, Editor of Queens Quill, Publications Board

(11) Class Presidents
(12) Literary societies, honorary fraternities, social fraternities, and miscellaneous clubs may elect officers at any time after the above elections. Pan-Hellenic Council officers depend upon social fraternity elections.

(13) Legislature: members at large.

b. Method of elections:

(1) President of Student Body: The Student Government Association members shall nominate by secret ballot candidates for the office of President of the Student Body. The two nominees receiving the largest number of votes shall be candidates for the office, and the vote shall be taken by secret ballot. The President shall be elected by a majority vote.

(2) President of Boarding Student Body: The President of the Boarding Student Body shall be elected by a plurality vote of the Boarding Student Body. This election shall be conducted in the same manner as that of the President of the Student Body and shall be held after the election of that officer.

(3) President of Day Student Body: The President of the Day Student Body shall be elected by a plurality vote of the Day Student Body. This election shall be conducted in the same manner as that of the President of the Student Body and shall be held at the same time as the election of the President of the Boarding Student Body.

(4) President of Student Christian Association: See Constitution of Student Christian Association.

(5) President of Athletic Association: See Constitution of Athletic Association.

(6) Honor Council: The members of Honor Council

shall be elected in the same manner as the President of the Student Body, two being elected each year for a period of two years.

(7) Vice - President, Secretary, and Treasurer of Student Body:

The Student Government Association members shall nominate and elect the Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer of the Student Body in the same method used in the election of the President of the Student Body.

(8) Boarding Student Council:

(a) The Senior members of the outgoing Boarding Student Council shall compose a nominating committee. The committee shall make either one or two nominations for the following officers: 1st, 2nd, and 3rd Vice-Presidents, Secretary, and Treasurer. One nomination from the floor is permitted for each office in the final voting and may be selected by first voting on all nominations made from the floor. The committee shall submit to each class one nomination for their class representative. One nomination from the floor for the final voting is permitted and may be selected by first voting on all the nominations made from the floor.

(b) At the beginning of the second semester, the entire Council shall submit to the Freshman Class one nomination for the office of Class Representative. One nomination from the floor will be permitted in the final voting and may be selected by first voting on all nominations made from the floor.

(9) Day Student Council

(a) The Senior members of the outgoing Day Student Council shall compose a nominating committee. This committee shall nominate a candidate for each of the offices of Council and submit them to the Day Student Body. In addition, one nomination from the floor for each office will be permitted. Should there be more than one nomination a vote of elimination will be necessary.

(b) At the beginning of second semester, the entire Council shall submit to the Freshman Class one candidate for the office of Class Representative. One nomination from the floor for the final voting is permitted. Should there be more than one nomination from the floor a vote of elimination will be necessary.

(10) Student Christian Association Cabinet:

See Constitution of Student Christian Association.

(11) Athletic Council:

See Constitution of Athletic Association.

(12) Editors of Coronet, Queens Blues, and Queens Quill:

(a) For each of these offices one nomination shall be submitted to the Student Body by the Publications Board and one nomination shall be made by the Student Body. The Student Body nominee for each of these offices shall be the student receiving the highest number of votes from the Student Body. Voting shall be held by secret ballot, and a plurality of votes shall elect these officers. (The Business Managers of the Publications shall be appointed by the outgoing Publications Board.)

(b) The Editor of the Coronet shall be elected from the incoming Senior Class. The Editors of the Queens Blues and Queens Quill shall be elected from the incoming Junior Class.

(c) The four student members of the Publications Board shall be elected from the Editors and from the Business Managers of the three publications.

(13) Class Presidents:

(a) Elections of the Class Presidents and others officers of the Senior, Junior, and Sophomore Classes shall be held after the elections of the Editors of the publications.

(b) Not later than the second week of the new school year the Freshman Class shall elect a Chairman, and she shall hold office until the end of the first quarter. At the beginning of the second quarter the Freshman Class shall elect a President and other officers. The Vice-President of the Junior Class shall act as Freshman Advisor.

(14) At any time after all of the preceding officers have been elected, the literary societies, honorary fraternities, social fraternities, and miscellaneous clubs may elect their officers in the manner prescribed by their respective constitutions.

(15) Legislature: members at large:

(a) The following officers shall be automatically members of Legislature: Student Body President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer; Boarding Student President and First Vice-President; Day Student President and Vice-President; Senior, Junior, and Sophomore Class Representatives to Boarding Student Council; and Senior, Junior, and Sophomore Class Representatives to Day Student Council.

(b) There shall be elected one Representative from each dormitory and three Representatives from the Day Student Body at large. These elections shall take place after the first month of the new school year.

(c) Three Faculty Advisors shall be elected by the Student Government Association members in such a manner that there shall always be two old members and one new member on the Committee, each to serve a period of two years. In case any faculty advisor leaves before the term expires, another shall be elected at once to serve the full length of the unexpired term of office.

(d) In these elections nominations shall be made from the floor and the vote shall be taken by secret ballot. A plurality of votes shall elect these Representatives.

(16) The May Queen, May Court, May Day Chairman, and Stunt Night Chairmen shall be elected at a time and in a manner prescribed by Athletic Council.

(17) (a) All elections shall be held by secret ballot and all officers shall be elected by a plurality vote, unless otherwise specified.

(b) All ballots must be signed.
(c) Elections shall begin during the second or third week
(Continued on Page 4)

Compliments of
HOLMES PHARMACY
703 Providence Road
Phone 3-1114

BIBLE BOOKS STORE—124 W Fourth Street, Phone 4-5442. Fred H. Plexico. Bibles, Commentaries, Dictionaries, The Confession of Faith, Concordances, Devotional Books, Study Books.

Compliments of
SHIP AHOY
Charlotte's Leading Restaurant

herald press
PRINTING
TELEPHONE 3-6608

COMPLIMENTS OF
CHARLOTTE FISH AND OYSTER COMPANY
Fine Seafoods

"Shop at Sears and Save"
★ ★ ★
Compliments of
Sears Roebuck and Co.
Charlotte, N. C.

Compliments of
Nelson Page, Inc.
Jewelers & Silversmiths
235 North Tryon St.
Charlotte, N. C.

Phonograph Records - Victor Redseal - Columbia Masterworks - Decca Classical and all Popular Records.
Parker-Gardner Co.
Since 1898
118 W. Trade Phone 8257

Quality Jewelers
SPECIAL DESIGNS EXECUTED TO YOUR OWN IDEAS
M. B. Smith Jewelers, Inc.
105 East Trade Street Phone 7361

"You're Always Welcome at Walgreens"